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Chairman J. Dockter: Opens the hearing on HB 1167 
 
Rep. Magrum: (Handout #1) Introduces the bill by reading his testimony and 
explained the attachments.   
 
Rep. Adams: Would this affect the turbines that are already up? 
 
Rep. Magrum: No those would be grandfathered in.  
 
Rep. Hatlestad: On line 17 of the bill it says a local zoning authority may 
require setback distances greater than those required. So why do we need 
your bill? 
 
Rep. Magrum: I will defer to another speaker.   
 
Rep. Ertelt: There is a concern the wind energy companies will not seek 
additional wind farms in ND if this is the case. Do you believe that? 
 
Rep. Magrum: No they are bluffing, we have what they want. We need to 
protect our non-participating landowners as well.  
 
(16:22) Julie Hornbacher: (Handout #2).  Read her testimony.  
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(19:36) Erin Magrum, Emmons County Commissioner (Handout #3). My main 
concern coming in is why don’t we have the counties or the zoning boards 
issue these? As a local representative we try and use whats based off of 
Century Code.  We look for the state to protect us. 
 
Keith Kessler: (Handout #4) There a lot of issues in the Glen Ullin area with 
property lines and setbacks. I would like to include participating landowners in 
an amendment. Part of my property has been fenced off and given to my 
neighbor to accommodate because they need a certain size pad to set there 
crane up for maintenance work.  So that is my reason for including 
participating. You have weeds after the dirt is moved, there are fencing issues, 
there is very little compensation for any of that. Ice can fly off over 1400 feet. 
The towers can send a shadow over ½ mile. PSC approved this without the 
easements being signed. Some days the noise is over 90 decibels.  The 
easements state they cannot be over 50 decibels. The cattle get nervous with 
the noise, so you have to plan your schedule around which way the wind is 
going to blow and how fast it’s blowing.   
 
Rep. Hatlestad: You indicated they needed part of your land to put the crane 
on to do maintenance on the tower?  
 
Mr. Kessler: Yes, they need a certain square footage area to set the crane 
up. This wind farm went into production in January 2016 and they have 
replaced numerous bearings on the hub.  
 
Rep. Hatlestad:  You have given your permission to use your land? 
 
Mr. Kessler: Yes, we didn’t sign the easement but we kept meeting with 
Minnesota Power and expressed concerns about the towers being to close. 
They said it wouldn’t bother us and said the fence would go back where it 
was. I asked what would happen if we didn’t sign the easement, they said they 
would have a Judge sign it. They also said they wouldn’t let people out of the 
agreement but they have let people out of it but they wouldn’t let us out. We 
ended up signing. Is it right of them to fence me off of my property when I pay 
the taxes?  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  You are participating land owner and you are in support of the 
bill? 
 
Mr. Kessler: Yes, absolutely.  
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Rep. Magrum: The handout picture with the B on it is where they fenced you 
off of your land? 
 
Mr. Kessler: Yes.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Is that a double fence? Why is there a double fence? 
 
Mr. Kessler: That is the neighbor’s property on the other side. There is a 
double fence to keep the bulls apart.  
 
Rep. Simons: I would like to listen to a turbine, you said it echoes off your 
building and you can hear it in your house? 
 
Mr. Kessler: Absolutely. When the wind is blowing out of the southeast you 
can hear it constantly. I have filed a complaint with the PSC and they came 
out to meet and in the yard it was so loud the PSC said they would not want to 
live in that area.  
 
Rep. Simons: How have they been to work with about the noise? Are there 
any repercussions? 
 
Mr. Kessler: They have made small attempts. They said they would reinsulate 
the house or put awnings on to help with the shadow flickering. They offered 
to buy a quarter of our land, they wanted us to tear down our house and 
relocate it that is not an option.   
 
James Schmidt: (Attachment #5) A year ago our zoning board with consists 
of three townships we actually adopted this same rule as Rep. Magrum is 
proposing. If you ask the wind turbine companies for a manual, they say they 
don’t have them. I did find one, and it says for a 2.75 megawatt turbine, it says 
no not stay within a radius of 400m or 1300 feet from the turbines. If you look 
at the one handout it is 400 feet back. The easements are for 50 to 100 years. 
Why do you need such a long easement when the life expectancy of turbines 
is only 20 years? You are tying up generations of property rights. Another 
concern is landowners are signing up for towers, but they do not live in our 
township.  We are in favor of this bill. 
 
(43.00- 48:00) David Nehring: ND Vision Keepers: (Attachment #6). Read 
his testimony and went over the handouts. Wind companies operate different 
in ND compared to other states. We are provided protection under the taking 
clause of the 5th Amendment to have just compensation for taking of property, 
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that hasn’t happened here. Constitutionally we need to provide the same 
protections to the non-participating land owners. We need to be cautious in 
our approach to wind development and not cause issues with everything else 
we have in the state.  The wind developer will tell you that this will kill the wind 
industry in ND. I believe that is not true. We are the top 5 or 6 states for wind 
potential. It will cause lots of opportunities for land owners. they are providing 
a lot of jobs.  Our lignite energy has 4,000 jobs are directly related to coal 
industry in ND.   
 
Rep. Hatlestad:  Is the issue compensation or setback? Or both? 
 
David Nehring: I would say fairness. It is a property rights issue. I believe we 
need to have the same setbacks for a non-participating land owner. That 
allows them full use of their property.    
 
Rep. Hatlestad:  When the wind farms were cited by the PSC why was this 
not raised as a major issue?  
 
David Nehring:  We are learning more every day about the potential negative 
impacts of wind development. Described problems that the wind farms have 
caused.  
 
Mike Krumwiede: Wind Industry of ND. (Attachment #7). He read Testimony.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  Would you deny the setback provision that is currently in law and 
what existed before was 1.1 or less, that it creates a burden on the non-
participating landowner’s property? 
 
Mr. Krumwiede: I would say it doesn’t because of property lines, it’s not 
amongst houses. Inhabiting residence is already a 3 times setback.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Isn’t this the same argument they used last session when they 
wanted to have the setbacks for residence that it would destroy wind in ND?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: This is my first go around with this setback. The counties 
have the ability to go beyond that. 
 
Rep. Magrum: Would you recommend that a ½ mile would be better?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: Those counties that are less densely populated and the 
conditions would work out correctly they can work with different setbacks.  
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Rep. Magrum: Is WIND not concerned with the safety of the non-participating 
landowners and families?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: I don’t think any of our testimony will say we have no 
concern for the landowner. That is not our position.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Why does WIND want to build in the urban areas? 
 
Mr. Krumwiede: We are talking about counties and lines associated with 
those counties. If there are open areas in those more densely populated 
counties that can be developed and the rights of the landowners wants to sign 
the leases, we think that is the right of those landowners.  
 
Rep. Magrum: You mention the rights of the participating landowners, what 
about the rights of the non-participating landowners?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: I did not say non-participating landowners didn’t have any 
rights, they have the rights as currently written. They also have the rights to go 
to their counties and talk about setbacks and negotiate with the counties.  
 
Rep. Magrum: The wind people come in with 3 or 4 lawyers and intimidates 
the landowners, as well and the townships and counties. You say the counties 
can do this but it is causing a lot of unrest. You are creating a negative 
reaction towards wind. We have a county that voted the wind farm down but 
then there is threats of lawsuits.  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: Not every county is the same for development and it is better 
to approach it by a case by case basis.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  You speak of local control, is there more local control than 
individual control over property rights?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: We are not trying to take control; the local control I speak of 
is the counties.  
 
Rep. Toman:  These example charts carving out non-participating 
landowners. If I am a non-participating landowner the current setback laws 
and radius coming into my space, does that inhibit my ability to make money 
off of my land by participating in a competing company’s windfarm or a new 
windfarm? Because now I am encumbered by the radius and I won’t be able 
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to participate in the next phase of it? Would it  impede with the spacing of the 
towers and my right to make money off of my land?  
 
Mr. Krumwiede: I will have to refer to the experts on how the overlaps work 
with additions to farms and how that would work. 
 
Clay Cameron: Project Manager NextEra Energy Resource (Handout #8). 
Read his testimony.  
 
Rep. Ertelt: The diagram you have and the statistics you presented, 18 of the 
48 wind turbines couldn’t be erected within the 3 times setback that is 
proposed by the bill, are you not making an assumption that a non-
participating landowner would allow you to build within that setback? There is 
provision in law that allows you to make an agreement or make a variance if 
the non-participating landowner would agree to it.  
 
Mr. Cameron: I would defer to Dan Labate to answer that.  
 
Daniel Labate: Wind Energy Resource Analyst.  These are landowners who 
were the ones that said no to the project.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  There was talk of the community wanting the wind farm, but 
there are some of them who didn’t want the turbine closer that the 1.1 setback   
to their land. Do you believe the individual landowner shouldn’t have the say 
to be this 3 times if he doesn’t want it?  
 
Mr. Labate: The analysis was based on landowners saying no they are 
opposed to the wind farm.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  Because there was hesitation of the burden placed on the land. 
Would you deny that having 1.1 or less setback burdens the non-participating 
landowner property?  
 
Mr. Labate: I can’t comment on that but just based on the analysis I 
performed. We use a blade 1.1 plus 10-meter setback for participating 
landowners. For non-participating it’s the 1.1. We have a lot of environmental 
features we avoid.   
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Rep. Simons: When you are approached about decibels what is your 
standard procedure? How do you deal with the public? What is the 
repercussion?  

 
Mr. Cameron: When that is presented to us we analyze that situation 
immediately. We have an onsite operations group on every operating wind 
farm. We go out with a decibel meter at the location to determine what the 
decibel level is. If it exceeds the state level which is 50dva, typically it is a 
mechanical issue.  If it was a mechanical issue, we would shut the turbine 
down to fix it. The last resort would be to curtail it to drop the sound level down 
within the guidelines.  

 
Rep. Toman: If the non-participating landowners have a change of heart and 
now they want to participate are they able to make money off of their land if 
they are going to put wind towers there? 
 
Mr. Labate: For siting purposes we get our land map, if that landowner is non-
participating then we still keep that 1.1 setback.  

 
Rep. Toman:  If they want to be a participate, but you can’t site one on my 
land so now I can’t make money off an easement or lease agreement because 
of the neighbor who is a participant?  

 
Mr. Labate: If that land is actually signed we use a blade plus 10 setback. 

 
Rep. Adams: When you talk about the blade plus 10% is that how far the 
turbines have to be apart?  

 
Mr. Labate: The blade plus 10 meters for all participating landowners who 
want to participate in the project. That is industry wide.  

 
Rep. Magrum: When the setback was proposed to the Emmons County 
Commissioners you had made a statement that said wouldn’t affect the Logan  
Emmons wind farm at all. Is that a true statement then?  

 
Mr. Cameron: I’m not 100% certain of that setback that was going to be 
proposed. 

 
Rep. Magrum: It was the same thing I proposed to the Emmons County 
Commissioners.  
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Mr. Cameron: That was early in our design, about 2 years ago.  
 
Rep. Magrum: That was in in August or September of 2018.  

 
Mr. Cameron:  What was the setback distance you were referring to?  

 
Rep. Magrum: It was the same setback, 3 times the turbine height. You told 
the Commissioners that it would not affect the Emmons Logan wind farm at 
all.  

 
Mr. Cameron: I believe that was for residents not property lines.    

 
Rep. Johnson: So the people on the other side of the property line would 
have no say in where the towner sits, within 160 acres where else could other 
turbines be built for a 2 megawatts turbine? 

 
Mr. Cameron: Turbine spacing three rotor diameters in the perpendicular 
direction and eight rotor diameters in the prevailing wind direction. We want to 
make sure there is proper spacing. When there are some constrains we have 
to shrink that setback or the distance between the turbines. We can go to a 
3X5 spacing setback but we want to keep a bigger distance for suitability 
standpoint.  

 
Rep. Johnson: In a 2 megawatts, are you able to build other turbines within a 
160 acres?  

 
Mr. Cameron: If that landowner wants to participate we use the blade plus 10 
setback. If that landowner is participating, we can put more turbines in there. 

 
Robert Harms: (Handout #9,10,11) Lobbyist for Tradewind Energy. I am 
going to hand out Mark Walter’s testimony and maps that evaluating its project 
in Williams Co.  He explained the handouts.  

 
Chairman J. Dockter: In section 2 it talks about the certificate of site 
compatibility. Do you have certificate of site?   

 
Mr. Harms: The Aurora project has been approved by the Williams County 
Commission Planning and Zoning as well as the County Commission, we 
believe the bill would not effect of Aurora. But if it was applied to Aurora it 
would kill the project.  
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Rep. Toman: The map with the non-participating landowners, did they say no 
or that you did not approach because you did not need to use their land?   

 
Mr. Harm: That would be a development detail that I wouldn’t have knowledge 
of. I’m guessing they were landowners who were approached and did not 
want to participate. 

 
Rep. Magrum: Do you think there was no chance to getting a variance on any 
of these wind turbines with non-participating landowners? I think this setback 
bill would encourage getting more landowners involved. Would this encourage 
the wind farms to go out and work harder to work with the non-participating 
landowners?   

 
Mr. Harms: I think the general feeling exists within the wind community is 
rather than bring more landowners in it will kill projects and that investment will 
leave ND.  

 
Rep. Magrum: So you would just go to another state, is it that easy to go 
somewhere else and they are just going to accept wind farms? If that is the 
case, why are you trying to develop here then?  

 
Mr. Harms: The wind industry is interested in ND because it has a robust wind 
resource. They are not just going to go to another state because they didn’t 
like what happened in ND. But the developer will evaluate the economies of 
that project. And the Aurora project was planned for 4 years, so if every time 
the Legislature meets and we change the rules, we have to go back and 
redesign it.  
 
Rep. Magrum: What if the nonparticipating landowner wants to build on his 
own land, what are his rights? State law says he has to stay 3 times the 
turbine height away, he could probably build in the danger zone, but why 
would we want to encumber so he can have safety and peace on his own 
property?   

 
Mr. Harms: If I am a participating landowner and you are a non-participating 
landowner, the fact that I sign a lease doesn’t encumber your property.  

 
Rep. Johnson: Are there nuisance ordinances available to landowners to 
claim against wind farms?  
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Mr. Harms: We have a variety of statutes in ND. I don’t know if there is 
remedy under the nuisance law. There are legitimate complaints that a 
landowner has, whether it’s weeds, loud noises, I would bring them to the 
PSC, to the developer and get them fixed. There is a remedy there as 
opposed to the nuisance statute.  

 
Handouts out corporate data. (Handout#12) 

 
Natalie Pierce: (Handout #13). ND Planning Association. The portion of the 
Century Code this is in is for exclusion area for siting new projects. When the 
PSC reviews these applications to say it can’t be any closer in than this 3 
times. It doesn’t mean someone can’t build there it just means for new 
projects. Referred to her handout.  

 
Rep. Ertelt: You said there isn’t a direct impact to health and safety but would 
you say there is an impact to property use?  

 
Ms. Pierce: There could be but that varies across the state.  

 
Darrell Lies: NDFB.  I respect what Rep. Magrum is attempting to do by 
protecting private property rights. We have to be careful that in the protection 
of all private property rights we do not create a circumstance of elimination of 
certain property rights. This bill I would caution with the 3 times setback does 
that. If you have a single quarter you would not be able to develop wind on 
your property if there are non-participating landowners around you. This 
eliminates that single quarter owner’s property rights. If a township doesn’t 
want wind development and the majority of the people decide that, they can 
make it so that it is impossible for any property to be developed in that 
township. The remedy is already here. We need a standard to base off of, that 
is what we created in 2017. We need to look at nonparticipating and 
participating but we have to be careful we don’t create elimination. We are in a 
soft oppose we feel there is a guideline and remedy in current legislation.  

 
Carlee McLeod: President of the Utility Shareholders ND. We believe this 
was fully vetted and are in opposition to this bill.  

 
John Wald: Logan County Commission. I don’t like state government over 
burdening county government.  
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Rep. Ertelt: Do you feel it is the role of state government to protect rights if 
they exist for the political subdivisions or for the people who reside in the 
political subdivisions and landowners?  
 
Mr. Wald: Just the residents.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Closed the hearing.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to exclusion and avoidance areas for a wind turbine; and to provide for application  
 

Minutes:                                                  

Rep. Longmuir, Rep. Guggisberg, Rep. Magrum were in attendance. 
 
Chairman Longmuir: Opened the subcommittee on HB 1167 to review it.  It is increasing 
the tower height from 1.10 to 3 times the height of the turbine.  I cannot support the 3 times 
the height. I think this is a local planning and zoning board.   
 
Rep. Magrum: Three years ago it was a good way to go the local zoning but the wind 
developers have gained so much influence they are challenging these counties.  How can 
you expect a county to stand up to them?  Landowners are not being compensated for use 
of their land as they should.   Our duty is to the individual and to protect them. Explained 
about local control of this.  2:50-7:20 
 
Chairman Longmuir: This should stay at the local level. Its taking away the local decision. 
Each county operates separately.  
 
Rep. Magrum:  They can but they are being challenged right now and is there going to be 
lawsuits.  If we would set a standard. The only thing we don’t set at the state level is wind 
turbines. We need to help the counties and townships out.  The wind developers are giving 
Legislatures campaign money then coming in and opposing the bills.  I feel it is unethical 
what they are doing.   I think this is one of the most important bills this session for private 
property rights.  Wind has changed in this state.  They have gained a lot of power. The time 
for the townships and counties setting their own ordinances is past.  Last session people 
were concerned about the set back from residence more than the property line. The wind 
lobby was against that also.   7:50-15:00 
 
Rep. Guggisberg: 95% of what we debate on this committee is local control, to me that is 
what this is about. If we keep changing it this will never end.  It is up to us to take care of this.  
 
Rep. Magrum: We are continually changing laws. We have to adjust and change things and 
we have to help the people out and the non-participating land owners are crying out right 
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now. Two years ago I had not heard from people about wind and now people are contacting 
me because the non-participating need representation.  Within 1300 feet is considered 
dangerous.  Why should they be allowed to be any closer?  The non-participating landowner 
is not safe on their land.  Then there is the shadow flicker to contend with. The companies 
that build these are going to build these wind farms, then sell them and they will be gone.   
 
Chairman Longmuir:  What about the participating land owner.  You have both sides of the 
coin.   If people want to develop their land into a wind farm but can’t because the laws are so 
tight. To come up with a one size fits all is always so difficult. 
 
Rep. Magrum: We need to look at the evidence here, even the constitutionality of it all.  The 
state has you should stay 3 times back from a residence but yet we are letting them build 
closer to the property line.  I think that is called trespass zoning.  
 
Chairman Longmuir: I would disagree. What I see here is one group that has a local issue 
and wants it to go statewide. These are the same people who don’t want the stat coming in 
and doing things for them but they want the state to force other people to do what they want 
done. I feel it should be back with the local zoning board.  
 
Rep. Magrum:  We just voted to deny the City of Grand Forks to put a license fee on rentals.  
Wouldn’t that be a local decision that we took away. Now we are saying wind turbines should 
be a local decision which is affecting a lot more people.  I don’t know how we can say we are 
for local control on one hand and vote against it on the other. 
 
Chairman Longmuir: I don’t see the comparison of a rental fee to a wind tower.  That is two 
different issues. I understand where you are coming from.  It’s not that I am not aware of it. 
The basis of this is local control.  
 
Rep. Magrum: I still disagree about the local control.  We are elected by the individuals. The 
state should look out for the individual.  If they have a problem with their township or city they 
come to us to have a bill passed. They depend on the state government to look out for them.  
Counties and townships are going to be challenged now by the wind developers and their 
lawyers.   It is happening that they are intimidating these people.   Explained how the 
townships and counties are challenged.  If we could give them a guideline and it will not take 
away any control. 
 
Chairman Longmuir:  I still disagree and do want a make a recommendation.  We will just 
tell the whole committee that we discussed it and made no recommendation.    
 
Meeting closed on subcommittee. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to exclusion and avoidance areas for a wind turbine; and to provide for application.  
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1-6. 

 
Chairman J. Dockter:  Opens hearing for HB 1167.   
 
Rep. Magrum: Handed out amendment (Attachment 1) and information received from  
Bismarck Tribune (Attachment 2); Emmons County Record (Attachment 3); North Dakota 
Utilities (Attachment 4); Vestas Wind Systems (Attachment 5); Burleigh County Building, 
Planning, Zoning Department (Attachment 6).  
 
Rep. Magrum:  I make a motion for amendment 19.049.01002 but to verbally correct that to 
2.1 instead of two and one-half  on HB 1167. 
 
Rep. Ertelt:  Seconded.  
 
Voice vote.  Motion carried. 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  We have HB 1167 as amended.  If there any discussion? 
 
Rep. Longmuir:  We discussed this in subcommittee and the amendment wasn’t brought up 
at that time.  There was really no change in the status. Taking that into consideration I would 
move a Do Not Pass as amended on 1167. 
 
Rep. Guggisberg:  Seconded. 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  Is there any discussion? 
 
Rep. Longmuir:  The 3 tower lengths or 2.1 tower lengths is actually being able to be 
accomplished today by going to your township zoning board or their county.  That keeps it at 
a local decision.  They are the ones who know.  I see this as a mandate from the state and it 
takes it away from local control. 
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Rep. Magrum:  That is why I passed out the press releases because I want them to see that 
there is a lot of opposition from the wind lobby.   The wind developers are opposing any of 
the local ordinances and it will be hard to get anything done locally.  These counties are 
getting lawsuits from these wind developers.  We need to help them and give them some 
direction.   Lawsuits could break a small county.  We are not increasing the setback a lot.  
This legislation represents 95% of the state, that number came from the PSC which are non-
participating landowners.  When you are speaking of landowners rights you are speaking for 
5 % of the state.  These companies are not wanting to buy power from P&E wind, I think we 
are at the cusp of something getting out of hand.  
 
Rep. Fegley:  I support this bill because I was on a township board and we had a 
company that came in and said we have the attorneys, we have the money and you will lose 
if we go to court.  Local zoning works for local people not when the corporations come in and 
try to intimidate them.  You have to have the dollars and the attorneys to oppose them.  The 
final aspect of zoning is settled by the courts. I think the state should have the aspect of 
setting a standard to protect both sides.  I am in support of this bill. 
 
Rep. Simons:  I come from oil country and we well know about setbacks and when it comes 
to oil wells I have seen them punch holes in the ground right next to homes.  It is not a good 
thing.  There should be a common respect for people.  I see this in the same way.  I don’t 
know if we can fix setbacks in our counties because we as counties benefit from those holes. 
Our whole state is making our budget off of the oil.  The people really aren’t having a voice 
anymore.  We do have to do things within reason of the people.   Let’s set a precipice and 
think of the people of the state.  I think this is reasonable.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  in some counties have set backs up to 5 miles.  
 
Rep. Adams:  Let the cities and counties have the say that is where the power is with the 
people. Participating people are not opposed.  As a state we should not be governing the 
locals, let them have the power.  
 
Rep. Longmuir:   This set back is from a property line out in the middle of nowhere there is 
no residence around it. State law already has 3 tower lengths setback from a residence, we 
are talking about someone wanting to have a wind tower when others don’t want them to.  
From a residence it is already established.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman:  The main objection to the proximity is what? 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  It is noise, debris, flicker and all the different issues.  It comes down 
to are we taking the side of the participating or the non-participating landowners. Through 
this whole session its always been about the property owners but with this bill we are picking 
one side of the property owners.  We are not doing it for the whole. 
Rep. Simons: My problem is where ever the towers are too close you would not be able to 
build there because of one landowners intrusion of his property.  This is a serious issue and 
it is a property rights issue.   
 
Rep. Ertelt:  The safety regulations from the Vestas Wind shows it is not safe to stay within 
1300 ft.  when the turbine is 498 ft tall and that is 2.7 times the height and the bill as amended 
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is down to 2.1 is a fair compromise for both parties.   The bill as amended is not saying we 
are choosing the rights of one landowner to another. This bill does provide for both property 
owners to exercise their rights.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  We had this last session, so every time we have an issue with one 
area they are asking to have the goal moved again.   That is why we have counties and 
zoning commissions.  Any board you are on you are elected and entrusted to make decisions.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Burleigh County has the biggest issues when you say this is out in the middle 
of nowhere that is not true.  These are small tract owners. These towers are encumbering so 
they can’t build on their property.   Then this does change the land value.  People don’t want 
to build by a wind farm.  We are not taking away local control at all.  If the wind developers 
had to compensate even the non-participating landowner, it would be helpful. 
 
Rep. Longmuir:  If the state law is passed, the county would not allow you to get variance.  
State law take precedence.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  Its already in state law, there is variance that can be allowed.  
 
Rep. Magrum: All you need to do is put yourself in the place of a non-participating landowner. 
If a participating landowner puts in a turbine you might not be able to build like you wanted.  
You could also lose property value.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  So landowners should have the opportunity to the people who gets 
benefits from the wind turbines.  Our jobs as representatives is to figure out what is best for 
your district and state.   
 
Rep K. Koppelman: Is there in current law where people are compensated if it is so close 
to the property line? Have people sued wind litigators saying they have devalued the land? 
 
Rep. Magrum: I do not know of situations like that in this state.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: But there is not a common practice to pay non-participating 
landowners? 
 
Rep. Magrum:  No the wind developers are saying that is not a fact.  It would take a lot of 
money to challenge wind corporations.  There have been big changes in our state with wind 
development and the people are crying out for some help and guidance. The County 
commissioners are not listening to the people and when they do they end up like in Burleigh 
County where they are in litigation. This has not been resolved and I think this is a good 
opportunity for us to take care of business.  
 
Vice Chairman Pyle:   How many meeting has Burleigh County had on this and what are 
they doing for their setbacks and requirements? 
They are the representatives closer to their people 
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Rep. Magrum: this is in several different townships. The Morton County Commissioners are 
all participating landowners. They asked Burleigh County to take it over because there would 
be a conflict of interest.  The board listened to their people and are still being challenged. 
 
Vice Chairman Pyle:  The locals are closer to the people than we are.  What are they doing 
at the local level now? 
 
Rep. Magrum:  This particular wind farm is in three different townships, three are unified and 
passed a setback ordinance.  In the Morton township all the township committee members 
are participating landowners so they would not change the ordinance.  The township didn’t 
want to make a decision because of conflict of interest.  They asked Burleigh county to take 
it over.  Most of the other counties are watching this to see if this will pass.  We always look 
to the state for guidance.  End 42:12 
 
Vice Chairman Pyle:  What is the setback in Burleigh county?  Did they attempt to increase 
that?  
 
Rep. Magrum:  I believe it is 1.1 like the state and no they didn’t at this point. 
 
Rep. Ertelt: The participating landowner with this bill would allow to a landowner to 
participate even though they are surrounded by non-participating landowners.  There is a 
provision for all parties to come to the table for the variances.  If you want all parties to come 
to the table, then you should be voting for the bill. 
 
Rep. Simons: You talked about somebody having hard times and then if a wind tower is too 
close to some one else’s property than that other person’s hard times will continue because 
their land cannot have a wind tower.  In oil country we split up profits of the oil if it is on more 
than one owners land.  We do need to do this cautiously and carefully.  We need to make 
sure the people are getting justice.  End 47:21 
 
Rep. Strinden: On the variance issue there was conflicting testimony. There is a variance 
option right? 
 
Rep K. Koppelman:  Yes, in the current statute that is being amended.  All the bill does is 
amend the distance so it is changed from 3 to 2.1 and it is 1.1 in current law.  In that same 
section of code it says the commission may grant a variance if authorized representative or 
agent of the permittee, the nonparticipating landowner and the affected parties file a written 
expressing the support of all parties for a variance to reduce the set-back in this subsection. 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  Any further discussion?  Seeing none. We will take the roll on a Do 
Not Pass as amended on HB 1167.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Yes   7   No   7   Absent  0.   Motion fails.  
 
Vice Chairman Pyle: I think this should go out and have everyone vote on it. Let’s send 
without any recommendation. 
 
Rep. Simons:  I move a Do Pass as amended on HB1167. 
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Rep. Strinden:   Seconded.  
 
Roll call vote taken:  Yes   8   No 6   Yes   0.  Motion carries.  
 
Vice Chairman Pyle:  We will always have the discussion even if it is hard.    
 
Rep. Ertelt:  Will carry the bill.   
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